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I submitted an offer for a buyer client that was 
near the full listing price and asked the listing 

broker if any other offers existed. 
The listing broker said no. 

The next day the broker called me and told me 
the property sold to a different buyer. Shouldn’t 
the broker have told us that there were multiple 
offers when the other offer came in and given 
my client the opportunity to modify the offer?

1st – Disclosing Multiple Offers

• If another agent asks you if you have any 
offers on a property, what do you say?

• What the Seller has authorized you to say 
per the Listing Agreement, Lines 124-126 
and in accordance with the REALTOR® 
Code of Ethics Article 1, Standard of 
Practice 1-15

1

2

3



Copyright Susan Barnette 2

RF101 – Listing Agreement 

The Code of Ethics 

When Listing Property - Get This Information

EXAMPLE - Special Stipulation Language:

• Lines 124-126: Following the Seller’s lawful instruction, the Seller has (has not) 
authorized the disclosure of multiple offers in accordance with the Realtor 
Code of Ethics Article 1, Standard of Practice 1-15. 
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Will disclosing the 
existence of one offer 

make a second 
potential purchaser 
more likely to sign a 
full price purchase 

offer - or to pursue a 
different opportunity? 

Will telling several 
potential purchasers 

that each will be 
given a final 

opportunity to make 
their best offer result 

in spirited 
competition for the 

seller’s property - or in 
a table devoid of 

offers?

Some Questions…
• Who makes the decision to disclose there are multiple 

offers and call for highest and best?
• Seller

• Is there a TN law that requires disclosure of multiple offers?
• No

• Is there a TN law that says I cannot disclose the terms and 
conditions of all the offers to everyone involved?

• No – see form RF461 Real Estate Offer Confidentiality 
Agreement (will be another class on this one AND COE, SOP 
1-13 #5)
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RF 461 Real Estate Offer Confidentiality 
Agreement

The Code of Ethics 
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THE SELLER.

13

14

15



Copyright Susan Barnette 6

• TREC Rule 1260-02-.08

• A broker or affiliate broker promptly shall tender every written offer to purchase or sell 
obtained on a property until a contract is signed by all parties. Upon obtaining a proper 
acceptance of an offer to purchase, or any counteroffer, a broker or affiliate broker promptly 
shall deliver true executed copies of same, signed by the seller, to both the purchaser and the 
seller. Brokers and affiliate brokers shall make certain that all of the terms and conditions of 
the real estate transaction are included in the contract to purchase. In the event an offer is 
rejected, the broker or affiliate broker shall request the seller to note the rejection on the 
offer and return the same to the offeror or the offeror's agent.

X
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• TREC Rule 1260-02-.08

• A broker or affiliate broker promptly shall tender every written offer to purchase or sell 
obtained on a property until a contract is signed by all parties. Upon obtaining a proper 
acceptance of an offer to purchase, or any counteroffer, a broker or affiliate broker promptly 
shall deliver true executed copies of same, signed by the seller, to both the purchaser and the 
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offer and return the same to the offeror or the offeror's agent.

3 Options…
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• Start discussion at listing time, as stated in 
Listing Agreement

• Add Special Stipulation to cover YOU at 
Listing Time

• Follow Seller(s) lawful instructions

• If making disclosure, use form to protect 
YOU

• Return all offers with rejection noted, (if 
rejected).
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